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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
NATIONAL, TRANSPORTATION SareTY BoArD
WASHINGTON, D.C., 206591

-

NC-1-NA~96
iN REPLY
REFER TO:

Bonorable Williem F. MeKee
Administrator

Taderal Aviatlon Administrotion
Department of Trensportation
Waghington, D. C. 2055

Dear Gensral MeKaso:

Tha Board's dovestigobion of o fn6al helicoptar aceidant
at Honolei, Kouei, Hewalld, December 13, 1907, involyving & Bell

Model 4'{J2R, HOS01F, (U RETAT T (516 S S5 PR TN L S e b e 5 e oL 2
roter blade vhich vesulted in zn inflight structural ssparstion.

Metollurgionl exominetion of the fatigue fracture, which
occurred nesr Blade Ststion 6.0, revealed that the orizins of
the fatigue croceks were on the inslde surfeces of the blade shell
midway between the tralling snd the leading edges. These eracks
proprgated circumferenticlly crcund the blade root and were ef-
Paetively hidden from any visual detection by the blade doubloen
shraps for nost of the fatiguc ecrsek progrossion.  Alrworthinsss
Directive 66-20-2, reguirdng 4 dally visupl inspectlon of these
arens, was being complied with.

For severzl yenrs the Bosrd haa boen concerned about the
mmiber of accldents coused by fatigue foilures in the tail robor
blades of Model 7 Bell helicoptors smd on Mureh 18, 1966, 2s a
result of o history of Tifteen such faeilures a lethber wis sent
o the Director of Flight Standsrds recommmuding essentlally o
study for poseibla blade redesipn for grester fatdigue strength
spdl a mandstory perlodic X-rsy inspeetlon. The FAA subsequently
ipousd Adyvorthiness Directives 66-17-1 {effective July 9, 19066
and 66-28-2 {effactive November 15, 1966) requiring only deily
visunl inspections.

Yince our recommendation of March 18, 15606, there have besn
five aceldents coused by toll rotor blade failures, four sines the
issuance of AD 66-17-1, with three of these being of ths Internal
erzek ovigin type wmd these would not have been datactabls by
visual mothods.

Hence, as a result of the most recent fatul accldent, tha
Board strongly recommends o immediste ¥-ray inspectlon of all



Honorable Williem F. McKee (2)

Ball &7 toil robor blades and o contimuing X-ray and vieuol
inspecetion at prescribed safe intervols until the menufacturer
con demonstratz a sntlsfactory sclubion For these tall rotor
blade fatigue fallures.

Our iuvestigators have dlscussed this =metion wlth your
Flight Standards personmnel in Washington, cognizent FAA personnel
from the Scuthwest Region, and also personnel representing the
menufacturer. Our Engineering Diviedion porsoonel are avallsbls
to provide you with any further informatlon or assigtrmes asg
deglred,

Sinceraly yours,

Joseph J. 0'Connell, Jr.
Chalrman



